

THE CITY OF THE ISLE OF PALMS, SOUTH CAROLINA

Council Meeting - January 12, 1955

MAYOR: Herbert T. Lauden

ALDERMEN: Salvador V. Sottile
Howard G. Blair
W. E. McKamey
A. A. Burris, Jr.

ALDERMEN: J. R. Deans
Ernest H. Lockington
Wilson P. Rumph
A. W. Anderson

APPOINTMENTS:

MAYOR PRO-TEMPORE: S. V. Sottile
CLERK - TREASURER: Wiley G. Horne
RECORDER: Wiley G. Horne
CORPORATION COUNSELOR: James H. Bremer
POLICE CHIEF: Everett L. Walters
FIRE CHIEF: R. H. Holtsclaw

COMMITTEES: WAYS & MEANS: J. R. Deans, Chairman; Howard G. Blair & A. A. Burris, Jr.

POLICE & TRAFFIC: S. V. Sottile, Chairman; J. R. Deans & Howard G. Blair.

PUBLIC SAFETY: Howard G. Blair, Chairman; A. W. Anderson & W. E. McKamey.

SANITATION: A. W. Anderson, Chairman; W. P. Rumph & A. A. Burris, Jr.

STREETS & STREET LIGHTING: W. P. Rumph, Chairman; S. V. Sottile and
E. H. Lockington.

Engrossed BILLS: J. R. Deans, Chairman; W. E. McKamey & W. P. Rumph.

COMMISSIONS: PARKS & PLAYGROUNDS: W. E. McKamey, Chairman; S. V. Sottile, B.C. Rivers,
one member from Garden Club and one member from Exchange
Club Auxiliary. *Mrs. Albert D. Johnson & Mrs. Ruth H. Holtsclaw*

BOARD OF FIREMASTERS: E. H. Lockington, Chairman; R. H. Holtsclaw,
Ralph Edwards, George Harkey, R. J. Ortman.

DISASTER: ~~HEALTH & CLEANLINESS~~:

Howard G. Blair, Chairman; Fire Chief Holtsclaw,
Police Chief Walters, Ralph Edwards and Frank J. Sottile.

HEALTH: A. A. BURRIS, JR., Chairman; Dr. Otis M. Pickett,
Capt. A. W. Eldred and two members to be selected later.

ZONING: To be named later. *S. V. Sottile, James Bremer*

BUILDING: To be named later. *J. H. Bremer & Frank Sottile*

SIDEWALKS: To be named later.

UPON MOTION BY ALDERMAN BLAIR AND SECONDED BY ALDERMAN MCKAMEY THE ABOVE
COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS ^{and} ~~WERE~~ APPOINTMENTS WERE APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL

JANUARY 12th. 1955.

HERBERT T. LAUDEN
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON
HOWARD G. BLAIR
A. A. BURRIS, JR.
J. R. DEANS

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

SOUTH CAROLINA

ALDERMEN

E. H. LOCKINGTON
W. E. MCKAMEY
W. P. RUMPH
S. V. SOTTILE

Balance Regular Acct. March 1st	\$ 1747.96	
Outstanding checks	"	\$ 423.64
Actual balance	"	\$ 1324.32
Tax Acct balance	"	\$ 1666.91
Total bal.	"	<u>\$ 2991.23</u>

Receipts for March to date, Regular Acct.	\$ 182.50	
" " " " " , Tax	\$ 18.99	
Total Receipts for March to date	<u>\$ 201.49</u>	\$ 201.49
Total Cash to, date		<u>\$ 3192.72</u>
Disbursements to date for March		<u>\$ 306.40</u>
Balance on hand as of March 8th.		<u>\$ 2886.32</u>

Receipts

Reg Acct	51.50	
Receipt	1220.05	
Receipt	14.10	
Receipt	2980.12	
Disb	1230.05	
Total Bal.	1750.27	

Disbursements

Reg Acct	1666.91	
Receipt	47.50	
Total	1709.41	

Balance

Reg Acct	2664.22	
Receipt	1220.05	
Total	3884.27	

Disbursements

Reg Acct	2664.22	
Receipt	1220.05	
Total	3884.27	

Balance

Reg Acct	2664.22	
Receipt	1220.05	
Total	3884.27	

Ordinance regulating ownership, possession and control of dogs

Air Conditioned - By Nature

HERBERT T. LAUDEN
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON
HOWARD G. BLAIR
A. A. BURRIS, JR.
J. R. DEANS

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

SOUTH CAROLINA

ALDERMEN

E. H. LOCKINGTON
W. E. MCKAMEY
W. P. RUMPH
S. V. SOTTILE

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, S.C.
August 1st. 1955 to *March 21st 1956*

1-25 called 76

*Mon
7/10*

Mayer
Mayer pro tem
Alderman

Herbert T. Lauden
J.R. Deans
S.V. SOTTILE

"

A.W.ANDERSON

"

HOWARD G. BLAIR

2

A.A.BURRIS JR.

"

J.R.DEANS

"

E.H.LOCKINGTON

"

W.E.MCKAMEY

"

W.P.RUMPH

Corp.Counseller J.H.Bremer

City Clerk

W.G.Herne

		8/24	9/14	9/21	10/12	11/2	11/9	11/23	Dec 1/25	Dec 13/14	1956 1/27	1/31	2/8	2/22	3/7
Mayer	Herbert T. Lauden	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Mayer pro tem	<i>J.R. Deans</i>	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Alderman	S.V. SOTTILE	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
"	A.W.ANDERSON	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
"	HOWARD G. BLAIR	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
2	A.A.BURRIS JR.	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
"	J.R.DEANS	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
"	E.H.LOCKINGTON	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
"	W.E.MCKAMEY	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
"	W.P.RUMPH	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Corp.Counseller	J.H.Bremer	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
City Clerk	W.G.Herne	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

Air Conditioned - By Nature

W. I. CHAPMAN, JR.
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

H. G. BLAIR
J. L. CAMERON
H. T. LAUDEN
W. E. MCKAMEY

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

ALDERMEN

J. R. DEANS
E. H. LOCKINGTON
S. V. SOTTILE
N. W. TODD

SOUTH CAROLINA

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, S.C. JAN. 10th. 1955.
first meeting Jan. 12th. 1955.

July 27/57

	Mayor	HERBERT T. LAUDEN	1/12	1/26	2/9	2/23	3/9	3/23	4/6	4/27	5/13	5/27	6/10	6/24	7/8	7/23
X	MAYOR pro tem															
X	Alderman	S.V.Sottile	P	a	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
/	"	A.W.Anderson	P	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
/	"	Howard G.Blair	P	a	a	a	a	a	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
X	"	A.A.Burris Jr.	P	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
X	"	J.R.Deans	P	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
X	"	E.H.Lockington	P	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
/	"	W.E.McKamey	P	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
/	"	W.P.Rumph	P	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
X	Corp.Counsel	J.H.Bremer	P	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/
/	City Clerk	W.G.Horne	P	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/	/

Air Conditioned - By Nature

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Plams, S.C. Jan. 12, 1955.

8.00 P.M. meeting opened with thirty seconds of silent prayer, retiring Mayor W.I.

Chapman Jr. presiding.

Mayor Chapman stated he wished to present letters of commendation to all the volunteer fireman and also express his appreciation for the co-operation given him by the councilmen during the past two years before turning over the mayor's seat to the newly elected Mayor Herbert T. Lauden.

Mayor Chapman then presented the letters of commendation to Fire Chief Reece Holtsclaw and asked that he deliver the letters personally to all the volunteer firemen not present.

Mr. Chapman then turned the chair over to Mayor Herbert T. Lauden and Mayor Lauden thanked Mr. Chapman for his remarks and stated he would feel free to ask for advice when the going got rough and asked Mr. Chapman to feel free to inform him if he observed any irregularities or improvements that should be handled, for the betterment of the City of Isle of Plams and the inhabitants.

Appointments

Mayor Lauden then made the followings/which were unanimously endorsed upon a motion by Alderman Blair and Seconded by Alderman Mc Kamey.

Mayor pro tempore Salvado V. Sottile

Clerk & Treas. W.G. Horne

Recorder W.G. Horne

Corp. Counsel James H. Bremer

Chief of Police, E.L. Walters

Fire Chief, Reece Holtsclaw

Mayor Lauden then appointed the following committeemen;

Ways & Means; J.R. Deans, Chm; H.G. Blair & A.A. Burris Jr.

Police & Traffic; S.V. Sottile Chm; J.R. Deans & Howard G. Blair

Public Safety; Howard G. Blair Chm; A.W. Anderson & W.E. McKamey

Sanitation; A.W. Anderson, Chm; W.P. Rumph & A.A. Burris Jr.

Streets & Lighting; W.P. Rumph, Chm; S.V. Sottile, & E.H. Lockington

Engrossed bills; J.R. Deans, Chm; W.E. McKamey and W.P. Rumph.

Also the following commissions were appointed,

Parks & Playgrounds; W.E. McKamey, Chm; S.V. Sottile, B.C. Rivers, I-From Garden Club and one from Exchange Club Auxiliary.

Board of Firemasters; E.H. Lockington, Chm; H.H. Holtsclaw, Ralph Edwards & ~~Howard G. Blair~~ George Harkey and R.J. Ortman.

Disaster; Howard G. Blair, Chm; R.H. Holtsclaw, E.L. Walters, Ralph Edwards & F.J. Sottile

Health; A.A. Burris Jr. Chm; Dr. Otis M. Pickett, Capt. A.W. Eldred & 2 Others

Zoning; To be named later

Building; " " "

Sidewalks; " " "

Upon motion by alderman Blair seconded by Alderman Mc Kamey the above committees and commissions and appointments were approved by the City Council, Jan. 12, 1955.

OVER

MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

H. G. BLAIR

J. L. CAMERON

H. T. LAUDEN

W. E. MCKAMEY

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

ALDERMEN

J. R. DEANS

E. H. LOCKINGTON

S. V. SOTTILE

N. W. TODD

SOUTH CAROLINA

Mayor Lauden stated all communications and bills will be turned over to the proper committees for their approval.

A motion by Alderman Sottile that a vote of thanks be extended to the W.I.C.

was unanimously carried.

Meeting Adjourned 9.35 P.M.

Clerk.

Agar 1/26/55
W.H.

Wayne & Moore; J.R. Deane, Chm.; H.G. Blair & A.A. Burris Jr.
Police & Traffic; S.V. Sottile Chm.; J.R. Deane & Howard G. Blair
Public Safety; Howard G. Blair Chm.; A.W. Anderson & W.E. McKamey
Sanitation; A.W. Anderson, Chm.; W.P. Rumph & A.A. Burris Jr.
Streets & Lighting; W.P. Rumph, Chm.; S.V. Sottile, & E.H. Livingston
Trenches & Pits; J.R. Deane, Chm.; W.E. McKamey and W.P. Rumph.

Air Conditioned - By Nature

Regular meetings of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Jan. 26th. 1955.
8.00 P.M. Mayor Herbert Lauden presiding. Alderman Blair and Sottile reported in
Hospital and Alderman Rumph absent.

Meeting opened with 39 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Mayor Lauden reporting on a meeting held by S.C. Elect. & Gas Co. and representatives
from East of the Cooper advising the Company was losing approximately \$30000.00
a year on the operating of the busses from Chasn. to East of The Cooper and they
expected to cut off two of the busses at once and would probably discontinue the
service entirely unless the revenue increased.

All bills O.K'd by ways and means committee were ~~unanimously~~ approved and ordered
paid. Bill from Riley's Insurance Co. \$ 145.00 renewal Accident Insurance Policy for
Volunteer Fire Dept. was held up for investigation to see if it was in conflict
with other policies for indemnity.

Chm. Ways and Means Comm. instructed to check with County police dept. in regards
to prices received on Radio for police car and if prices were in line with theirs to
order radio at once.

Three bids on tires for Polter car were read and the Atlantic Tire and Battery
Co. received the order, upon motion which was carried by Alderman Lockington 2nd. by
Alderman McKansy.

Chm. Police Comm. was instructed to get further information regarding condition
of the policeman's pistol.

Ways and Means committee was asked to make a report on the ^{Ordinance} Licenses for 1955. ^{at}

^{next meeting}
Upon motion by Alderman McKansy 2nd. by Alderman Lockington, Mayor Lauden was given
authority to borrow \$ 5000.00 for the City to help defray expenses until July.

All purchases under \$ 25.00 will be handled through the respective chairman
of the Committee and if approved then get a purchase order for same any purchase
over \$25.00 will have to be approved by the council before purchase order is issued.

Chm. sanitation Committee Andersen asked that some method be approved to have an
entrance to the beach made, so the truck handling the trash from the beach would
not have to go to 41st Street and then to the dump to unload trash.

Meeting adjourned 9,45 P.M.

W.G. Horne, Clerk

App
*2 Gaskets (Leak)
in Ford truck*

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, Feb. 9th. 1955,

8.00 P.M. Mayer Landen presiding. Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.
absent

Alderman Blair ~~stak~~ account sickness⁹ in hospital)

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

The committee on engrossed bills were instructed to check on the Ordinance governing the Licenses and taxes now in force and recommend any changes deemed necessary and report next meeting.

Mayer Landen stated there would be three committees to be appointed namely The Zoning, Building and Sidewalk committee and asked each member of the council to think it over and have some good persons to recommend for the committees.

A resolution was presented by Alderman Settles; Resolved that the Mayor and City Treasurer be instructed to negotiate a loan with the Carolina Savings Bank not to exceed \$ 5000.00 at an interest rate of $2\frac{1}{2}\%$ to be paid out of Tax Anticipation funds.

A ~~motion~~ motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman McKamey that the resolution be ~~passed~~ adopted ~~it~~ was unanimously carried.

Bids on a Filing cabinet for the Police and Fire Dept. was read and the bid from Bailey's Office Supply Co. of \$ 49.75 for a four drawer legal size cabinet was accepted and clerk order to issue purchase order for same.

Alderman Rumph stated he would check Ford dump truck and advise the cause of water getting in the crank case, so necessary repairs could be made.

A motion was made by Alderman Leckington and seconded by Alderman Settles that a purchase order be issued for 4 suits and 4 pair of boots for the garbage men at a cost of \$ 4.75 for suits and \$4.90 for boots, Motion was carried.

All bills presented by the ways and means comm. were ordered paid.

Alderman Dean reported on the need of an Alternator for the Police car so as to be able to operate the Radio successfully, and it was unanimously agreed to purchase the Alternator recommended by the County and Craven Auto Co.

Meeting adjourned 9.30 P.M.

Agnes
W.G. Horne
Clerk.

Ingman
Lawrence
Ang

Regular meeting of the City Council Of the City of Isle of Palms, Feb, 23, 1955

8.00 p.m. Mayer pro tempore S.V. Settile presiding due to illness of Mayer Landen.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer. Alderman Blair Absent, ~~also~~ Corp. Counselor James Bremer.

Sgt. Lombardy, President of East of the Cooper Little League was introduced and asked for a donation to assist the Little League in their work for the year 1955.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Letters of acceptance ~~examination~~ of appointment on committee were read from Dr. Pickett, Ralph Edwards, F.J. Settile, Reece Heltsclaw, R.J. Ortmann and Geo. Harkey.

Alderman Deans stated he would have report on Ordinance relating to License next meeting.

Mayer pro tem Settile read a letter from Congressman Rivers advising the government would donate a ship's bell to the City, with the understanding it would be at no cost to the government.

Upon motion by Alderman Lockington Seconded by Alderman Burris that the City ^{advise the City} write Asst. Secty of the Navy accepting the bell and/would bear all expenses.

Motion unanimously carried.

A motion by Alderman Burris seconded by Alderman Lockington that the County be asked to send dog catcher on the Island after April 1st. 1955 and that the City Clerk post a copy of the Ordinance relating to dogs on the Bulletin board at once.

Alderman Andersen was asked to arrange for the garbage men to assist in cleaning up the picnic grounds.

Bids were received from Reece Heltsclaw and Paul Meter Co to paint the garbage trucks Heltsclaw was low bidder on the International truck and Paul Meter Co was low bidder on the Ford truck, and ~~xxxx~~ jobs were so assigned, upon motion by Alderman Dean 2nd. by Alderman Lockington.

Bill from Joseph Riley for insurance policy for Indemnity Volunteer Fire Dept. was ordered paid.

A motion by Alderman Lockington 2nd by Alderman McKamey that the City donate \$ 100.00 to the East of the Cooper Little League was carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned 9.30 P .M.

W.G. Horne
Clerk

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, March 9th, 1955,
8.00 p.m. Mayor Landen presiding.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer; Alderman Deans and Blair absent.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved with the exception of Low bidder on painting Ford garbage truck which should have read Reece Heltsclaw.

Letter from J.L. Cameron asking for a refund and cancellation of License to Sell Real Estate on Isle of Palms, request was granted upon motion by Alderman Sattile seconded by Alderman Lockington, That the refund be granted provided he did not sell any real estate for his personal gain.

Alderman Burris offered the use of a fogging machine to spray the Island with ~~tax~~ dust, the City to pay all ~~expenses~~ expenses and that he could buy the dust at a reduced rate if purchased in the near future.

Alderman Burris was instructed to ~~forthwith~~ ascertain the approximate cost for spraying the Island during the season, also asked to get in touch with ~~Mr.~~ Reece Heltsclaw and determine the nature of repairs needed to the Fogging machine also cost of repairs and report at next meeting.

Mayor Landen stated Mr. B.C. Rivers had accepted the appointment on the Parks and Playground commission and Mrs. Albion S. Johnson for the Garden Club and Mrs. Reece Heltsclaw for the Exchange Club auxiliary had accepted to represent their organizations.

Letter was read from the playground comm. to Mr. Long asking for an appointment to select the area suitable for the playground.

Clerk instructed to get information as to cost of Workmen's compensation for employees and volunteer fire department, also to have a binder placed to protect the City until policy issued, through Worth Agency.

The Police comm. was asked to study a plan to handle the Beach Patrol the season and report next meeting, including the most practicable way to keep beach clean.

Upon motion by Alderman McKamey seconded by Alderman Lockington the contract with the Southern Bell T & T Co was accepted ~~unanimously~~.

A motion was carried to give the work on Ford garbage truck to Reece Heltsclaw as his bid did include the work mentioned on ~~the~~ Paul Meter Co's bid which made Heltsclaw low bidder/

A motion by Alderman Sattile 2nd by Alderman Burris was carried to buy a battery charger not to exceed \$ 10.00. Meeting adjourned 9.45 P.M.

W.G. Nerne
Clerk

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. March 23rd. 1955

Settle
8.00 P.M. Mayor Pretem/ presiding, ~~Alderman~~ Mayor Landen and Alderman Blair absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.
Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

A letter from Chm. Board of Firemasters E.H. Lockington advising the appointment of S.V. Settle as Asst. Chief and Edward P. Cemar as Captain of the Volunteer Fire Department, was read and approved by voice vote.

A letter from Dr. Seigling advising that John Campbell was able to do some work, but not capable of the heaviest work; but could return to his ordinary work on March 21st, 1955. and that he would advise further after next examination in April. This man returned to work March 21st.

Alderman Rumph reporting on street lighting states he has selected the places that need the lights most and will include the cost in his budget.

Upon motion by Alderman Deans seconded by Alderman McKamey, the clerk was instructed to have the Chief of Police meet the 453rd. Amphibious Truck Co. at Breach Inlet Bridge Sat. March 26th. 8.30 P.M. and escort them to the end of 41st. street and allow them to use the beach for their ~~maneuvers~~ maneuvers.

The Council approved the existing dog ordinance ~~for this~~ to be in effect until ~~rescind~~ ^{repeal}.

Alderman Burris stated he would set up qualifications for life guards to be employed ^{and} have them approved before interviewing any applicants for the jobs.

Alderman Deans asked to call a special meeting of the Ways and Means comm. and have ordinance covering Licenses for 1955 prepared and notify Mayor Landen so he could call a meeting of the council if necessary to enact the ordinance.

Alderman Burris stated it would cost about \$300.00 to spray the Island with the dust one time, which should be effective for about one month under favorable conditions.

Alderman Burris Chm. Health Comm. ^{was} asked to make a survey of the Island and advise the location of lots that should be cleaned off.

4 Bids were presented on a Pistol for the Chief of Police \$ 73.13- \$66.95 \$ 60.00 and 50.00. The lowest bid was from W.E. McKamey of \$50.00 which was accepted, and clerk advised to deliver the gun to Chief.

Called
~~Regular~~ meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Plams April 20th. 1955
8.00 P.M. Mayer Landen presiding, Alderman Burris and Corp. Counsellor Bremer absent.

Letter from Mrs. Jack Bunch with recommendations as to beautifying the Island read ~~and~~ and thoroughly concurred with and action has been taken to clean up and beautify the Island as far as possible.

A letter of from Mr. Ralph Edwards praising the good work being done by the Chief of Police Eddie Walters, and especially commending him for the service rendered when his small son was injured, was read, and appreciated.

Clerk instructed to handle with Representative Dangerfield and ask for his concurrence with the provisions of the Appropriation Bill as it Applies to municipalities including the change in the alcholic liquor tax.

All bills O.K'd by the Ways and Means committee ordered paid.
Ways and Means Comm. recommended that the present ordinance Regulating Licenses be retained for the Year 1955, and also insert a provision licensing Beer Parlors.

Clerk instructed to ~~gmk~~ have contractors furnish a list of sub-contractors before issuing permits to builders.

Clerk instructed to include in licenses issued to Ice Cream and other peddlers that license allowed them to peddle in Residential area only.

Bids on Police uniforms for the summer were read and Dumas and Co. being the low bidders were awarded the contract, Light weight cap was approved instead of helmet.

Alderman Settile advised he had bids on two ⁴parking signs amt. \$7.00

Alderman Blair advised all arrangements had been made with Mr. Rogers of the Y.M.C.A. to get qualified Life Guards for the Beach Patrol, there to be 5 men on duty at all times with an elderly man in charge to supervise and see that the ordinances relating to the Beach are enforced., also will need equipment and first aid kits.

Alderman Settile stated he would prepare ordinance prohibiting picnics on the Beach.

Alderman Anderson stated the garbage collection schedule would be changed for the summer months and would need about three additional clerks men.

Alderman Rumph asked to inspect weapon carrier and advise if advisable to purchase same for use on the beach and other general work.

Alderman Rumph stated he would furnish a list of lights needed most on the Island.

Alderman McKamey reported progress with the playground set up also needs some black dirt and small plants for the triangle at Carolina and Palm Blvd.

Meeting adjourned 10.25 P.M.

Street plans from State Hwy Dept. turned over to
W.G. Horne ~~Secretary~~ Alderman Rumph for his approval.
Clerk

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, April 27th. 1955
8.00 p.m. Mayer Lauden presiding, Alderman S.V. Settles and McKamey absent.

The committee on Ways and Means submitted a resolution to retain the Ordinance to Regulate License ratified for the years 1953 and 54, without any changes for the year 1955.

The resolution was adopted unanimously upon motion by Alderman Deans and Seconded by Alderman Lockington.

A resolution to amend present ordinance to read by adding the following ~~the~~ following provisions

1- Whereby add a \$ 25.00 Beer License to all business serving ~~any~~ beer for consumption on premise.

2- No Vendor or Peddler shall be allowed to sell or solicit business on front Beach nor on Palm Blvd. from Breach Inlet to Intersection of Palm Blvd. and Carolina Ave. and from 10th Ave. to 14th Ave on Ocean Drive or Route 703 both sides.

3- Permits for buildings; All General Contractors will be responsible for all Sub-Contracters obtaining an Isle of Palms License before commencing work.

Upon motion by Alderman Deans seconded by Alderman Lockington to amend the present Ordinance Regulating Licenses were adopted unanimously.

A motion to put the ~~rental~~ ⁿ of Umbrellas and Life Rafts on front beach under merchant class M2 \$25.00

Alderman Andersen Chm. Sanitation Committee was instructed to notify Truck Driver Irvine he will be put on two weeks probation and if no improvement he will be replaced.

Alderman Deans made a motion seconded by Alderman Lockington That the salary of the Chief of Police be increased to \$ 375.00 per month effective ~~XXXXXX~~ June 1st. 55 a tie vote was broken when Mayer Lauden voted in the affirmative and motion was carried.

Alderman Andersen, Burris and Rumph voted in the negative and Alderman Blair, Deans and Lockington voted in the affirmative.

Alderman Blair Reporting for the Safety Committee asked that a man be deputized to enforce the Ordinances on the Beach from June 1st through Labor Day and recommended Gee, S. Crosby at a salary of \$ 50.00 per week and to be under supervision of the Chief of Police. The application of George S. Crosby was read and approved and upon motion by Alderman Blair seconded by Alderman Deans that Mr. Crosby be given the job, the motion was carried unanimously. The motion carried to furnish uniform also, the working hours to be 6 days of 8hrs ~~each~~ per day for all the Beach Patrolman.

Alderman Rumph reported weapon carrier offered for sale by Mr. Heltsclaw had been examined and found in good condition but needed painting and should be undercoated.

A motion was carried to ~~hold with~~ hold any action until next meeting *to purchase 7 machine*

Alderman Rumph reporting for the Street and Lighting comm. stated they would run \$ 30.00 under the budget but would need a \$ 300.00 increase in budget if 10 new lights were installed.

Information on the playground location was turned over to Corporation Counsellor for his handling.

Letter from Zurich Ins. Co. regards to eliminating hazards and advise they would recommend that a brilliant flashing light be placed on rear of fogging machine.

Upon motion of Alderman Deans \$50.00 was appropriated to repair fogging machine.

Alderman ~~Blair~~ Blair advised the Exchange Club was going to sponsor a clean up and fix up week and asked that the sanitation committee give assistance by having the refuse collected when placed on street side of lots.

Clerk was instructed to write Exchange Club and ask that the Club sponsor a drive to on mosquitoes and have/bags placed as was done last year.

oil

Clerk asked to write Power Co and asked them to move all poles off the street and place them ~~on~~ on the dividing lines between the property.

Meeting adjourned 10.30.P.M.

W.G. Horne
Clerk.

Call meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. May 3rd 1955
6.30 P.M. Mayor Landen presiding. Alderman Deans and Lockington absent also Corp.
Counsellor . Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

A motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman McKamey to remove Section -I
amendment ~~as~~ to
from/Ordinance as ratified April 27th 1955 establishing a Beer License was unanimeu-
sly carried.

A motion ~~by motion~~ to refund amounts already collected on Beer Licenses was
made by Alderman Settles and seconded by Alderman McKamey was unanimously carried.

A motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman McKamey to recall motion
to table ~~motion~~ ^{to} purchase/Weapon carried at the meeting of April 27th 1955.

xxx
The motion was unanimously carried.

A motion to purchase weapon carried for \$300.00 and charge to Ways and Means'
budget; the weapon carrier to be used by all departments, was made by Alderman Settles
seconded by Alderman Andersen was unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned 7.15 P.M.

W.G .Herne
City Clerk.

appr.

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, May 11, 1955
8.00 P.M. Mayer Lunden presiding, Alderman McKamey and Corp. Counsellor Bremer Absent.
Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting also call meeting read and approved as read.

Mr. John Settles and Capt. E.J. Guidray introduced and stated they wish to report on the condition of traffic on Palm Blvd. also damage to property on Cameren Lane and 29th st. caused by reckless driving and would ask that the City take some action to remedy this condition.

The gentlemen were advised that the Police and Street and lighting comm. was handling this condition and that the State Hwy. Dept has promised adequate signs for Cameren Lane and 29th St. and Lighting comm. recommended a street light to be placed at this point.

The police comm. advised they would handle for better patrolling of Palm Blvd. with no favors shown to those violating the Traffic Laws.

Upon motion by Alderman Burris seconded by Alderman Rumph the complaint was turned over to the Police and street and Lighting Comm. for handling.

All bills O.K'd by Ways and Means Comm. were approved and ordered paid, The bill from Esse, \$50.00 rental for gas storage tank to be handled with Clyde Dangerfield by Mayer Lunden also bill from Paul Meter Co. repairs to garbage truck by S.C. Electric and Gas Co. would be handled by Mayer Lunden.

Alderman Settles stated the State Hwy. Dept. has promised to furnish Traffic signs also signs for 29th. and Cameren Lane, these signs have been ordered from State Penitentiary.

Alderman Settles read Ordinance controlling activities on the beach on Sullivan's Island and was instructed to confer with Corp. Counsellor and get up similar ordinance to govern the Isle of Palm Beach.

A letter was read advising the number of trips by the S.C. Electric and Gas CO. busses would be reduced to 8 per week days and six on Sundays.

Upon motion by Alderman ~~Burris~~ Settles seconded by Alderman Burris that a letter be written to the Bus Co. protesting the curtailment.

Motion carried unanimously.
over

HERBERT T. LAUDEN

MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

CITY OF

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON

E. H. LOCKINGTON

HOWARD G. BLAIR

W. E. MCKANEY

A. A. BURRIS, JR.

W. P. RUMPH

J. R. DEANS

SOUTH CAROLINA

S. V. SOTTILE

Isle of Palms

Alderman Blair advised there would be a Life Saving demonstration given near Surf Deck May 21st. 2.00 P.M. by Mr. Rogers from the Y.M.C.A. and asked that as many as possible attend.

Alderman Anderson reporting on the garbage situation advised the reports received from Police and personal observation was very good as to the improvement of the handling of the garbage trucks.

~~Motion~~ Alderman Blair reporting on the Beach Patrol personal asked for advise on application of Mr. Crosby.

Motion by Alderman Sottile seconded by Alderman Burris that Mr. Crosby furnish an ~~affidavit~~ affidavit from City Police Dept. County Police Dept. and Mr. Clary of the A.T. Unit ~~stating~~ why Mr. Crosby should not be hired for Chief of the Beach Patrol with Police power, affidavits to be presented to ~~Examine~~ the Beach Patrol Comm. not later than Saturday May 14th. 1955. Motion Unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned 10.40 P.M.

3910 Bu Lumber
500% Contr.

Red as Lumber

Air Conditioned - By Nature

Regular meeting of the City Council of The City of Isle of Palms, May 26th 1955.

8.00 P.M. Mayor Herbert Laudeh presiding, Alderman Burris absent.

Meeting opened with ~~at~~ 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved except parts relating to an affidavit from to be furnished by Mr. Crosby should read an affidavit stating they knew of reason why he should not be hired for Chief of Beach Patrol.

Communication from Isle of Palms Merchant Assn. outlining the proposed activities for the summer season and seeking permission ~~in~~ from the City Council to carry on the various activities as outlined.

A motion by Alderman Rumph seconded by Alderman Deans that ~~the~~ a committee from the Merchant's Assn. be invited to meet with the City Council and bring outlined plan explaining the safety arrangements, also notify Corporation Counselor by letter the course to be followed ^{as more information was needed on this subject.} on the Beach by cars racing on the Beach. Motion carried.

Committee members asked to present budget for 1955 not later than next meeting.

Fire Chief Reece Heltsclaw was appointed a delegate to ~~participate in the~~ attend Fireman's meeting and \$75.00 was allotted to defray expenses. Reece to furnish itemized statement of all expenses and proper adjustments WILL BE MADE.

Corporation Counsel advised he had not contacted Mr. Long in regards to Playground Deed but ~~was trying~~ would try to get an interview with him soon.

Bids on repairs needed on Trash truck # 1 read and job was given to Rumph's Auto Service.

Clerk instructed to incorporate in letter to Merchant's Assn. that the City Council appreciated the act of co-operation ~~in~~ ^{between} being shown by the Merchants at present.

Meeting adjourned 9.00 P.M.

W.G. Herne
Clerk.

Regular meeting of the City Council Of the City of Isle of Palms, June 8th. 1955

8.00 P.M. Mayor pro tem Gettelle presiding; Mayor Laudon, Alderman Burris, Deans and Mc Kamey and Corp. Counseller absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.
Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

A request from the Isle of Palms Lumber that the City of Isle of Palms pay for one Fire Hydrant to be installed approximately 600 ft. from Cameron Lane on west side of Thirtieth Ave. at a cost of approx \$85.00 and the Lumber Co. states they will install hydrant free.

Upon motion by Alderman Lockington Seconded by Alderman Blair that the city buy the hydrant also to adopt this type of hydrant for future installations on the Island. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion by Alderman Lockington seconded by Alderman Rumph that the City pay the membership fee to the South Eastern Association of Fire Chiefs was carried, this will enable the Fire Chief to receive all available information of interest concerning the fighting of fire and the handling of equipment.

Clerk was instructed to write Mr. Kelly insurance commissioner as ask that he have a complete list of all Insurances Companies doing business or having accounts with the residents of the Island and property owners.

Alderman Rumph advised it would be necessary to have letter from the Mayor authorizing the installation of ten additional street lights before the Power company could install the lights. The street lighting Comm. advised they would meet Monday night and agree on the locations the lights would be of the most service.

Clerk instructed to notify Alderman Mc Kamey that \$ 50.00 had been authorized to beautify the triangle corner of Palm Blvd and Carolina Ave, and ask that he have the work done soon as possible.

Clerk instructed to write State Highway Dept. and ask that they have the ditches on Twenty first and 22nd Ave cleaned out and fixed so they would drain.

Motion made and carried to increase Clerks salary \$50.00 per month as of June 1st. 1955.

Alderman Blair advises the Life guards would receive \$ 25.00 per week 48 hrs.
Captain of Beach Patrol to receive \$ 40.00 per week 48hrs. *over*

HERBERT T. LAUDEN
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

CITY OF

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON

E. H. LOCKINGTON

HOWARD G. BLAIR

W. E. MCKAMEY

A. A. BURRIS, JR.

W. P. RUMPH

J. R. DEANS

SOUTH CAROLINA

S. V. SOTTILE

Alderman Blair reported the fogging machine had been repaired and ready for service and Alderman Blair was asked to notify Alderman Burris to get the mesquite control program underway soon as possible.

All bills O.K'd by Ways and Means Comm. were ordered paid.

Clerk instructed to ask the Chief of Police to see that the fogging machine was kept in the City Hall Building, when not in use.

Alderman Rumph advised there were no No Parking Signs On 41st Ave.

Upon motion by Alderman Anderson the Clerk was instructed to call to the attention of State Highway Chairman that there has been no provision made to place safety railings between walkway and highway on the new bridge now under construction, and the City Council urgently asks that he provide the railings as the bridge is a very popular place for the fisherman and

Meeting adjourned 9.30 P.M.

Air Conditioned - By Nature

Regular meeting of the City Council of The City of Isle of Palms, S.C. June 23rd. 1955
8.00 P.M. Mayor Laudon presiding, Alderman Burris and Lockington absent.

A motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman McKamey was carried to pay the Chief of the Fire Department, Reece Heltsclaw \$ 25.00 per month effective July 1st 1955.

A letter from the Exchange Club seeking permission to place a banner across highway at Breach Inlet bridge and solicit funds to be used for youth program was ~~unanimously~~ granted.

A note for \$ 5000.00 due June 25th. 1955 to Carolina Savings bank was ordered paid also a note for \$ 2640.00 due Carolina Savings bank payment on note for City Hall due June 30th was ordered paid.

An ordinance Regulating Outing and Picnics on the Beach was introduced and given first reading and will receive second reading next regular meeting.

Upon motion by Alderman McKamey, seconded by Alderman Rumph that three streets be selected and roped off for children to play. Motion was carried and ~~McKamey~~ Alderman McKamey instructed to have barricades made and put in service.

Alderman McKamey advised Mrs Margaret Higden had volunteered to plant flowers and ~~shrub~~ shrubbery on triangle at Carolina and Palm Blvd.

Alderman Rumph asked that instructions be given to ~~shores~~ have 10 ft. rightways cleared between Palm Blvd. and the Beach between 27th and 28th ave. 30th and 31st 31 and 32nd, 32nd and 33rd, 33rd and 34th, 34th & 35th, 35 & 36th. Also 38th & 39th Ave.

Trailer tongue ordered repaired.

Meeting adjourned 9.10 P.M.

W.G. Horne
City Clerk.

Regular meeting of the City Council Of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. July 13-55
Mayer H.T. Louden Presiding, Alderman Deans Absent.

Letter from Chairman Board of Firemasters E.H. Leckington advising the Council of the resignation of Reece Heltsclaw as Fire Chief and the appointment of S.V. Settles as Chief to succeed Heltsclaw, also the appointment of Edward P. Cemar, Assistant Chief and George Harkey Captain.

The resignation of Heltsclaw was recorded and a vote of thanks ~~was given~~ was given ~~for the good work rendered during his administration~~ for the good work rendered during his administration and Alderman Settles stated he would write the letter expressing the council's best wishes for his future prosperity and happiness.

Bids on tires for Sanitation truck #1 were read and the bid from Atlantic Tire and Battery Service being low bid was given the order.

Upon motion by Alderman McKamey seconded by Alderman Rumph, an Ordinance regulating Outings and Picnics on the Beach was given a second reading.

The Disaster Committee was asked to get some information on just how and what would be done in case of a disaster.

Corp. Counselor James Bremer advised he would definitely have deed to playgrounds ready by next meeting.

The members of Council voted to remove ~~the~~ no parking signs on the barricade 21st. St and Palm Blvd. and place a sign "Do not block Driveway" instead.

All bills read were ordered paid.

A motion by Alderman Settles seconded by Alderman McKamey that \$ 300.00 be paid to the Volunteer Fire Department each year on or about the 15th of Dec., the money to be divided among the volunteer firemen on point system.

Alderman Burris was instructed to get some information regarding grounds suitable for launching boats; that is available to the public.

Meeting adjourned 9.30 P.M.

W.G. Horne
City Clerk.

*Flashing light on fogging machine -
also repair ball fixture on fogging machine -
Repairs needed on Weapon carrier.*

*Street sign 22 - Cameron Blvd. - walk
Sullivan Island fogging material - Bally*

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. July 27th 1955
Mayer H.T.Lauden presiding. Alderman Settile and Leckington absent.

Bills O.K'd by Ways and Means Comm. ordered paid.
One tire damaged on garbage truck ordered vulcanized.
Alderman Rumph was asked to contact Mr. Bird and try to have dump cleared off.
" " " " to contact Electric Light and Power Co. and have lights
ordered, installed.

Alderman Anderson was instructed to get more trash cans for the Beach.

Corp. Counsellor Bremer read a rough draft of the deed or contract covering the
transfer of the property for a playground from the Beach Co to The City of Isle of Palms.
after a thorough discyssion the contract was approved and Corp. Counsel was
asked to complete the contract and present to Mr. Long for his approval and
signature.

Chm. Playgrounds comm. McKamey stated there would be a meeting of the committee
this week and the subject of clearing the grounds would be handled and report
made next meeting.

Chm. Disaster comm. Howard Blair ~~stated~~ stated the disaster comm. would meet with
Dr. Cummings next week and further plans organized, also stated all reports will
come from the weather ~~bureau~~ bureau.

Chm. Blair Asked that Gas Lights and Hot Plate be installed in the City Hall to
be used in case of damage to electric current.

The ORDINANCE REGULATING OUTINGS AND PICNICS ON THE BEACH ~~W~~ RECEIVED A THIRD
READING and upon motion by Alderman Rumph seconded by Alderman McKamey that the
ordinance be adopted as read was unanimously carried.

Meering adjourned 9.10 P.M.

W.G.Horne
City Clerk.

*Offer
8/24/55*

Balance Regular Acct Aug Ist.	\$ 3270.00
" Tax " "	\$ 9924.15
Total Balance Aug Ist. 55 \$	13194.15

Regular meeting of the City Council Of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C.
August 24th. 1955. Mayor Herbert Louden Presising, Alderman Burris and Rumph absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.
Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Treasurer's report received as information.

Letter from S.C. Inspection and Rating Bureau read and received as information advising the installation of a small section of 6 inch main did not improve the distribution of water enough to warrant an improvement in the classification.

Report from the Chief of Police as to activities in past three months received as information.

Letter from office of County Council advising the letter from the City had been placed on file and would be ~~xxxxxx~~ brought before the Council at the next meeting.

Letter from Mr. Frank Sottile giving information regarding collection of Insurance taxes, read and Clerk instructed to write Mr. Ross and ask for his terms etc.

All bills O.K'd by Ways and Means committee ordered paid.

Clerk instructed to write letter to Mr. Ashton commending ~~xxx~~ the action taken in assisting the Isle of Palms beach patrol members in trying to save the life of Mr. Phillips after he was taken from the ocean, and send copy of letter to Mr. Ashton's commanding officer.

Corporation Counsellor Bremer advised he had been unable to get the deed to Playground signed as Mr. Long had been out of the City.

Meeting adjourned 9.10 P.M.

W.G.Horne
Clerk

OR

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, 8.00 P.M. Sept. 14th. 55
Mayor Herbert Lauden presiding, Alderman Burris, Lockington, McKamey and Rumph absent.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Letter from Mr. Ortel asking permission to erect wall across front of lot F-61 Section F ~~for~~ wall to extend across 10ft. walkway with step erected on walkway for accommodation of people going to and from beach; premission was granted provided he would agree to remove steps and open walkway at his expense if any ~~meritorious~~ objection was made.

meritorious

Clerk instructed to get membership in National Assn. for Fire Chiefs for or present chief of Fire Dept. account resignation of Reece Holtsclaw.

All bills OK'D by Ways and Means committee ordered paid.

Chm. sanitation committee Anderson reported Truck #2 was using too much oil.

Corporation Counsellor was instructed to return check of John M. Hudson to his attorney advising their had been no decision ~~had been~~ made as of this date.

Upon motion by Alderman Sottile seconded by alderman Blair ~~that~~ that the garbage men fog the Island once a week preferably Wednesday for the next five weeks also use up the pellets on hand and if necessary have Chief of Police direct traffic during the operation. Motion Carried.

Meeting adjourned 10.00 P.M.

W.G. Horne

C. Clerk

ag

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, SEPT. 28th 1955.

Mayor Herbert Landen presiding, Alderman Burris and Dean absent.

Letter from Mrs Aley also Mr. Ortal stating they agree to remove ~~walk~~ steps in walkway to beach located on property adjoining their lot without any expense to City, should an objection be raised (meritorious) 0

Letter from Moultrie High School senior class asking donation to Year Book referred to Ways and Means Comm. for recommendation.

Letter from Mrs. Montsko regarding playgrounds and enclosing donation read and received as information.

Upon motion by alderman Sottile seconded by alderman Lockington, Chief of Police will be given a vacation of 2 weeks each year, vacation time to be divided into one week at the time and time of vacation to be at convenience of the Council.

Alderman Rumph was asked to get cost of a new block and installation for the International garbage truck.

Upon motion by Alderman Lockington seconded by alderman Anderson, Truck driver Irvine will be granted a two week vacation with pay.

Alderman Rumph asked to handle with Power Co. and have the lights placed on Palms Blvd and 21st Ave also Carolina and Palm relocated.

Chief of Fire Department, Alderman Sottile advised the Isle of Palms Fire Department would take a part in the ~~parade~~ parade Oct. 10 celebrating the commencement of Fire Prevention Week. Oct 10th.

Ways and means comm. asked to check tax books for abatement of Personal taxes.
Meeting adjourned 9.00 P.M.

W.G. Horne
Clerk

arr

Regular meeting of the city Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C.
Oct. 12th. 1955. 8.00 P.M. Mayor pro tem. S.V. Sottile presiding.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.
Mayor Lauden, Alderman McKamey and Rumph absent.

Bill from Paul Motor Co. presented by ways and Means comm. and ordered paid and that the Electric Light and Power Co be notified that after thorough investigation evidence showed that Truck driver A.L. Irvine was in error making the statement that glasses were broken by the collision with bus, and that Power Co. not responsible for the payment of that portion of bill.

After discussion the Ways and Means comm. was instructed to prepare some method to be enacted to grant vacation to paid employees and make a report next meeting.

that
Upon motion by Alderman Deans seconded by Alderman Burris/ the City purchase a 1/2 page ad. in Moultrie High School Year Book at the cost of \$ 17.50 was carried.

Clerk instructed to call Mr. Ed Owens and ask that he furnish the City Information in regards to fleet insurance for the City's motor vehicles.

All bills ~~presented~~ O.K.'d by the Ways and Means Comm. were ordered paid.

Alderman Blair, reporting for Alderman Rumph stated the International garbage truck could be put in good condition for about \$ 400.00 and would not be necessary to buy a new motor, which with other repairs would run the cost to about \$600.00.

A vote of appreciation for the efficient work being done by the garbage men under direction of Alderman Anderson was ordered placed upon the minutes.

Meeting adjourned 9.30 p.m.

Regular meeting of the City Council of The City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Oct. 26th. 1955.
Meeting opened with thirty seconds of silent prayer.
Mayor pro tem S.V. Sottile presiding.

Upon roll call the following Members of Council were absent. Mayor H.T. Laudén
Alderman H.G. Blair, A.A. Burris Jr. J.R. Deans, E.H. Lockington.

and

~~There being only a quorum to fail to answer roll call~~

Account failure of a quorum to answer roll call meeting was adjourned. 8.30 P.M.

W.G. Horne
City Clerk.

Balance on hand Nov, 1st Bank

Pay acct. 3,431-38

Reg acct. 5-9 95-85

9 4 27.23

Outstanding che 177-70

\$ 9,249.53 Bal Nov 1st

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Nov. 9th. 1955.
Mayor Herbert T. Louden Presiding.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer, Alderman Howard G. Blair & W.E. McKamey absent.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Letter from Worth Agency containing information asked for regarding a reduction of 15% in Insurance rates if all policies on vehicles ~~cancelled~~ were consolidated read; upon motion by Alderman Dean seconded by Alderman Lockington that all policies on vehicles be cancelled as of Dec. 1st. 1955 and have new policies issued ~~xxx~~ effective as of Dec. 1st. 1955. advising Joseph P. Riley's agency that it was the intent of the City Council to have all policies with one company and expiring of the same date so as to be able to get the reduced rate coverage. Motion carried unanimously.

All bills read and approved by W.E. Means comm. were ordered paid.

~~Uxxx~~ A motion made by Alderman Dean and seconded by Alderman Rumph that a vacation be ~~given~~ given each year to all permanent employees, effective as of Jan. 1st. 1956, the vacations allowed will be Those employees having 1 year of continuous service be ~~given~~ given one week vacation, and those with 3 yrs. be given 2 weeks vacation, time of vacation at the discretion of the Council.

Alderman Anderson was instructed to arrange to get suitable water for the batteries and have ~~xxx~~ the batteries inspected each week., also to make arrangements to get containers to collect refused or used oil to be placed in drum at garbage dump to be used to burn off the dump.

Alderman Burris presented a catalogue giving information and price of a new ~~garbage~~ fogging machine, and Alderman Burris was asked to ~~add~~ additional information and present it to the Council.

Mayor Louden advised the Playground committee, had decided to go ahead ~~and~~ with the playground program and would canvas the Island again in the near future.

Alderman Dean was instructed to get all information possible with the thought in mind of buying a new Police car.

Meeting adjourned 9.45 p.m.

W.G. Horne
C. Clerk.

Salmon Louden
11/21/55 - 9497.27

Regular meeting of the City Council; of the City of Isle of Palms, Nov. 23rd. 1955
Mayor Herbert Lauden presiding,

Upon roll call Alderman ^{A.W. Anderson} S.V. Sottile, Howard G. Blair, A.A. Burris J_r, and W.E. McKamey ~~were~~ ^{were} absent.

Account failure of a quorum to answer roll-call meeting was adjourned and called
for Friday Nov. 25th at 8.00 p.m.

W.G. Horne
Clerk.

Called meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, Nov. 29th. 1955.
Mayor Lauden presiding, Alderman Anderson and Blair absent.

Meeting opened with thirty seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of the two previous meetings read and approved as read.

A letter from Mr. Frank Sottile about the approach to the new bridge read and Mayor Lauden stated Representative Dangerfield was handling the situation and would make a report soon.

A letter from Mrs. Sandridge seeking information regarding the upkeep of the picnic grounds and the assistance the garden club could expect from the city in keeping the grounds clean.

The Clerk was instructed to acknowledge the letter, as it is generally understood the Garden Club had given up the project of sponsoring the Playgrounds.

A letter with information regarding the proposed new highway connecting # 17 and the proposed new bridge in Mt. Pleasant was read and members of the Council were asked to attend the next meeting of the Highway committee and give the necessary support to the project.

After much discussion a motion was made by Alderman Dean seconded by Alderman Sottile that the City purchase a new Police Car from the Paul Motor Co. at a cost of ~~\$992.05~~ 992.05 with accessories as itemized on the bid. The car to be white. The motion was unanimously carried.

A bid from the uniform shop for Police uniform outfit was read and a motion by Alderman Sottile seconded by Alderman ~~Bugak~~ that the outfit be purchased was unanimously carried at a cost of \$75.00. and that Chief of Police Walter to be notified that ~~about uniform~~ in the future he would have to furnish his own uniforms.

Playgrounds Committee stated the work had been started on the Playgrounds and the clearing of the underbrush and trees should be finished in the near future also the approaches to the Playgrounds.

Sanitation Comm. stated there had been some complaint in the past week about the collection of the garbage.

Fire committee asked that two new fire hydrants be purchased and installed. The committee instructed to get estimate cost of the plugs and installation and report at next meeting.

The treasurer reported a balance on hand of \$7497.27 as of Nov. 21st. 1955

Meeting adjourned 9.45 P.M.

W.G. Horne
Clerk.

Called meeting of the City Council of The City of Isle of Palms, S.C.
December 21st. 1955, Wednesday 8.00. Mayor pro tem S.V.Sottile Presiding.

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Mayor H.T.Lauden, Alderman A.A.Burris JR, J.R.Deans absent.

Mayor pro tem Sottile stated the meeting had been called due to the illness of Mayor Laudén and it was necessary to approved a letter or resolution to the Carolina Savings Bank giving them the authority to recognize the signature of Mayor pro tem S.V.Sottile and Treas. Wiley G.Horne's signature on check drawn in payment of funds or for the transaction of other business for the account of the ~~Isle~~ City of Isle of Palms.

A letter authorizing the signing of all checks etc as per paragraph 36 of the RULES OF ORDER AND PROCEDURE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, AS RATIFIED Feb. 11th. 1953 and retained as originally ratified, during the years of 1954 and 1955. was unanimously endorsed, by members present.

A request from Mr. Wm.C.Ehrhardt for a refund of unearned portion of 1955 taxes on house recently burned was read and upon motion by Alderman Rumph seconded by Alderman Mc.Kamey that the request be granted which was unanimously carried, the Treas. was instructed to allow the refund.

All bills O.K'D by the Ways & Means Comm. were ordered paid.

Meeting adjourned 8.25.P.M.

Clerk instructed to handle with the Insurance Companies in reference to injury sustained by Fire Chief S.V.Sottile fighting fire Dec. 13th. I of Palms.

W.G.Horne
Clerk

Balan Fund Reg Acct 1903.68 as of Jan 1-56
" " " Imp " 3562.25 " " " 1-56

Regular meeting of the City Council Of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Dec. 14th 55.
Mayor pro tem S.V. Sottile presiding. Alderman J.R. Dean and W.P. Rumph absent

Meeting opened with 30 seconds of silent prayer.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Clerk instructed to write a letter of thanks to the following fire dept. for their ~~xxxx~~ assistance and wonderful help in controlling the fire on Chas. Ave Dec. 13th. 55

City of Charleston Fire Dept.

St Andrews " "

St. Phillips " "

St. Michaels " "

Mt. Pleasant " "

Sullivan's Island " "

Also a letter thanking Mrs. Geo. P. Kablick, Mrs. Floreace Kelly and Pat. Johnson for furnishing and serving hot coffee to the firemen.

The following letters received as information, From Chm. of Board of Township Commissioners, Sullivan's Island blockage of Grace Memorial Bridge by heavy Construction Equipment.

Mr. Muckenfuss advising the approaches to the new Breach Inlet bridge would be completed by the time the bridge is completed.

Mr. Walter H. Ross advising he would get in touch with the Clerk after New Year and ~~times~~ discuss the matter of collecting the delinquent license taxes due by insurance companies,

A letter from Mr. William H. Shiver applying for position as Playground Director read and clerk instructed to advise Mr. Shiver it would be some time before the city would need a playground director but would file his application.

Chm. Police Comm. read a report from Chief of Police stating all activities handled in past quarter. Itemizing each class of Offenses.

A report was made regarding condition of Mayor Laudon who was confined to his bed in the hospital, a ~~xxxx~~ get well card signed by all members of Council was mailed to the Mayor.

Meeting adjourned 9.10 P.M.

~~W.G. Horne~~
~~xxxx Clerk~~

A motion was made and carried unanimously that the City purchase 2 fire hydrants and have installed by Isle of Palms Water Co soon as possible at approximately \$ 225.00 per hydrant. Motion made by Alderman Anderson and seconded by Alderman McKamey.

Upon motion by Alderman Lockington seconded by Alderman Burris that the regular meeting for Dec. 28th. be cancelled was unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned 9.10 P.M.

W.G. Horne
Clerk.